Andrea Canty, President
Josyel Castellon, Vice President
Eddie North-Hager, Secretary
Bertrand Perdomo, Treasurer
Committees: Community - Brenda
Robinson, Joey Vieira, Sabrina
Brown, Bertrand Perdomo, Eddie
North-Hager, Andrea Canty, Josyel
Castellon, Christine Lee, Carla
Hawkins.

Policy - Andrea Canty, Josyel Castellon, Joey Vieira, Jon Tieuel, Sabrina Brown, Brenda Robinson, Carla Hawkins, Christine Lee. NORTH AREA
NEIGHBORHOOD
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL



PO Box 77367 Los Angeles, CA 90007 www.nandc.org Area Representatives:

Brenda Robinson, Area 1 Joey Vieira, Area 1 Carla Hawkins, Area 2 Vacant. Area 2

> Sabrina Brown, Area 3 Vacant, Area 3

At Large Representatives:

Christine Lee
Dana Carter
Jon Tieuel

Community Interest Positions:

Vacant, USC Yelba Castellon, Business

NOVEMER MEETING THURSDAY, NOV. 7, 2013

6:30 p.m. - 9 p.m.

MLK Park Recreation Center (Western Ave. and 39th St.)

- 1. Welcome and Call to Order
- 2. Announcements (15 min)
 - a. LAPD report Senior Lead Officers Pierre Olega.
 - b. CD 10 Report for Councilmember Curren Price.
 - c. CD 8 report for Councilmember Parks Cathy Davis.
 - d. USC representative Associate Senior Vice President of Civic Engagement Craig Keys.
 - e. Assembly member Reggie Jones-Sawyer, District 59, Daysha Austin.
- **3. Public Comment** Comments from the public on non-agenda items are limited to 2 minutes per speaker unless the presiding officer of the board determines a different limit for a particular item.
- 4. Roll Call of Present Board Members and Approval of Minutes (5 min)
 - a. Action Approval of Minutes for October 2013.
- **5. Discussion:** Presentation: Food Forward Program, Alyson Schill. Produce recovery resources in the community (5 min)
- 6. Discusion: Public Safety Report- Leslie Evans. (10 min)
- 7. Action/Discussion: Election Committee (15 min) Andrea Canty.
- 8. Action/Discussion: Community Impact Statements (10 min) Andrea Canty.
- **9. Action/Discussion:** Business Recognition La Taquiza (5 min) Yelba Castellon.

- 10. Action/Discussion: SLAANC Representative (10 min) Andrea Canty.
- **11. Discussion:** Meeting Practices (Sign in sheets, agenda setting, committee agendas, speaker cards) Andrea Canty 15 min
- 12. Action/Discussion: NANDC Committees
 - a. Policy (5 min).
 - b. Community (5 min) Josyel Castellon
- **13. Action/Discussion:** Discussion: Outreach Joey Vieira. (10 min)
- **14. Action/Discussion:** Beautification Project (10 min) Andrea Canty.
- **15.** Action/Discussion: Budget Report (10 min) Treasurer Bertrand Perdomo.
 - a. Review expenses
 - i. Matthew Resource services (board retreat)
 - ii. Equipment Andrea will submit invoices.
 - iii. storage facility
 - iv. PO Box
 - v. Wendy Wood, Web services
- 16. Action/Discussion: NANDC Projects/partnerships
 - a. Christmas Josyel will provide update
 - **b.** Spring into Health Fair recommend a date
 - c. Beautification project
- **17. Discussion:** Obamacare. Andrea Canty
- **18.** Action/Discussion: Board vacancies (10 min) USC staff or student, Area 2 Rep (northeast) and Area 3 Rep (south). Andrea Canty
- 19. Action/Discussion: Setting the agenda for the Dec. 5 meeting.

Official public notice for all committees:

Empowerment Congress North Area Neighborhood Council Committees				
COMMITTEE	CONTACT INFORMATION	MEETING LOCATION	MEETING DATE/TIME	
Community Committee (Outreach / Youth and Senior / Block club/ Beautification / Budget and Finance)	josyel@yahoo.com	USC Community House, 28 th and Hoover	Third Monday of every month, 6:30 p.m.	

Policy Committee (Public	Nandc.president@gmail.com	USC Computing	Third Thursday
Safety / Economic		Center in	of every month
Development / Land Use)		University Village	6:30 pm

The Next Regular Meeting of the Empowerment Congress North Area Neighborhood Development Council Governing Board is: *THURSDAY, DEC. 5, 2013.*

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access. Sign language, interpreters, assisted listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting by contacting the Dept. of Neighborhood Empowerment at 3-1-1.